
 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

                           Tuesday, July 16, 2019 – 6:00 PM  
 
 

 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing 

Proposed Amendment to Tobey Planned Unit Development Parcel 8  
 

Presentations 
LED Streetlamp Conversions 
Haylee Ferington, Planner, Genesee/Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council 

 
Energy Audits of Town Facilities 
Kimberly Bawden, Pollution Control Engineer, New York State Pollution Prevention Institute 
 

Minutes 
            Public Comment 
            July 2, 2019 
 
Operational Matters 

Public Comment 
Renewal of Comprehensive Insurance Coverage 

    
Financial Matters 

Public Comment 
Highway Capital Improvement Funds 
Canandaigua National Bank – Deputy Receiver of Taxes 
Insurance Coverage for Town Clerk and Receiver of Taxes 
Transfers 
Vouchers 
 

Personnel Matters 
Public Comment 
Hiring Resolution 
 

 
Other Business 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 

Matthew J. O’Connor 
Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: July 11, 2019 

Regarding: Tobey Village PUD Parcel 8, Section A 
                   (Tobey Village Office Park) Amendment 
 

For Meeting On: July 16, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

James B. Durfee, AIA, on behalf of CL Holdings LLC, has submitted a request that the 
Town Board consider modifications to the Tobey PUD requirements that relate to Parcel 8,  
Section A (Tobey Village Office Park), in order to (1) clearly define the current building areas 
within the existing Tobey Village Office Park portion of the PUD, (2) adjust the allowable building 
area to take into account development that has been previously approved by the Town, (3) 
update the terms of usage to reflect current generally accepted terminology,  and (4) allow for 
marginal additional building modifications.  

 
A Public Hearing on the proposed modifications is scheduled for July 16, 2019. 
 
Attached is the proposed “Re-zoning Resolution”, which would approve the modifications 

requested. 
 
Prior to approving the Re-zoning, the Board will need to adopt a SEQRA Negative 

Declaration Resolution. Also attached is the proposed SEQRA Resolution. 
 
Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board adopt the SEQRA Negative 

Declaration and approve the Re-zoning. 
 
 
RESOLVED, that a Negative Declaration of environmental significance is hereby 

made, as set forth in the written SEQRA Resolution. 
 

 
RESOLVED, the Tobey PUD Zoning, Land Use, and Development Guidelines which 

apply to Tobey PUD Parcel 8, Section A be modified as set forth in the written Re-zoning 
Resolution. 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 16th day of July, 2019. 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 

  Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
  Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 
____________________________________________________ 
 
 In the Matter 
 
  of 
 
THE PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO PARCEL 8, SECTION A (TOBEY VILLAGE 
OFFICE PARK) OF THE TOBEY PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
____________________________________________________ 
 

SEQRA RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, in a letter dated June 6, 2019, together with supporting materials, James B. 

Durfee, AIA, on behalf of CL Holdings LLC, requested that the Resolution controlling the Tobey 

Planned Unit Development be modified as to the provisions concerning Parcel 8, Section A 

thereof, to (1) clearly define the current building areas within the existing Tobey Village Office 

Park portion of the PUD, (2) adjust the allowable building area to take into account development 

that has been previously approved by the Town, (3) update the terms of usage to reflect current 

generally accepted terminology,  and (4) allow for marginal additional building modifications; and 

WHEREAS, after giving due consideration to the proposed modifications, it was the 

considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public hearing 

should be held on the 16th day of July, 2019, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 

Pittsford, New York, to consider the proposed modifications; and 

WHEREAS, a single agency review of the SEQRA issues for the proposed 

modifications by the Town Board was conducted; and  

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 16, 2019, at which time all interested 

parties wishing to speak on the proposed modifications were heard; and 

WHEREAS, a Short Form EAF form has been prepared and carefully reviewed by the 

Town Board and attached hereto; and 



 

 2 

WHEREAS, the completed Short Form EAF failed to identify any significant adverse 

environmental impacts associated with the proposed modifications;   

NOW, THEREFORE, be it  

RESOLVED, that the Pittsford Town Board, upon consideration of all written and oral 

submissions, public comment, comment from appropriate agencies, as well as the Short 

Form Environmental Assessment Form, and upon having given this matter due deliberation 

and consideration, finds that the proposed modifications to the Tobey Planned Unit 

Development will have no significant adverse impact on the environment; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board issues a Negative Declaration of Environmental 

Significance in this matter.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: July 16, 2019 

 
_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York. 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the 

same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of July, 2019. 

 
_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York. 



PART

617.20

Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

lf the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complette the
Coastal Assessment Form beiore pioceedinq with tFis asSessment

OVER
1

Reset

- PROJEGT INFORMATION (To be completed bv A icant or
1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR

CL Holdings Lt,C
2. PROJECT NAME

Tobey PIJD Parcel 8, Section A Arnendment

3. PROJECT LOCATION:

Municipality Town of Pittsford County Monroe

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)

Southwest corner of intersection o1'West Jefferson Road and Clover Street

5. PROPOSED ACTION IS:!n"* n Expansiorr |.Z ModiRcation/atteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

Amend zoning provisions to clearly define current building areas within existing Tobey Village Office Park, adjust allorvable building
area to account fbr development previously approved, update terms to reflect current accepted terminology, and allow for rnarginal
additional building modifi oations.

7 AIMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
Initially 14.79 .rr"t Ultimately 14 79 acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COIvIPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISl'lNG LAND USE RESTRICTIC)NS?

I v"t E *o lf No, describe briefly

WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VI1SINITY OF PROJECT?

17 Residential ! Industrial
Describe:

I commercial J-l Agriculture l-l Park/ForesUopen Space [] otn"t

10 DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERNIIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVEFINMENTI\L AGENCY
(FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL)?

! v". Z *" lf Yes, list agency(s) name and permit/approvals:

11 DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACI-ION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAL.ID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?

! Vu. Z *o lf Yes, list agency(s) name and permit/approvals:

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL F]EOUIRE MODIFICATION?

!v". E*o
I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor name: CL Holdings LLC Date: ,IuIy 16,2019

,/./"4 F rfu gr,b* t*t ^g -^; -Signature:



PAt< t ll - IMPACT ASSESSMEN'I (To be completed Lead
DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.4?

!v"s E*o
lf yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF

B WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6?
declaration may be superseded by another involved agency.

!v". Z to

lf No, a negative

C COULD ACTION RESULT lN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE F:OLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible)
C1. Existingairquality,surfaceorgroundwaterqualityorquantity,noiselevels,existingtrafficpattern,solidwaste: productionordisposal,

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:

No

C2 Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighbr:rhood character? Explain briefly:

No

C3. Vegetationorfauna,fish,shellfishorwildlifespecies,significanthabitats,orthreatenedorendangeredspecies?Explainbriefly:

No

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly:

No

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly:

No

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C'l-C5? Exolain brieflv:

No

C7. Otherimpacts (including changes in use of eitherquantity ortype of energy)? Explain briefly:

No

D. WILL THE PROJECT HAVE AN IMPACT ON TFIE ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS THAT CAUSED THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CRITICAL
ENVIRONMENTAL AREA (CEA)?

I v"r E *o tf Yes, exptzrin briefly:

E. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENI IAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?

I Ves E ruo lf Yes, expterin briefly:

PART lll . DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, impc,rtant or othenruise significant. Each
effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i,e, urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duriation; (d) irreversibility; (e)
geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. lf necessary, add attachnrents or reference supporting materials Ensure that explanations contain
sufficient deiail to show thiat all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. lf question D of Part ll was cher:ked
yes, the determination of significance mustevaluate the poiential inrpactof the proposed action on the environmental chrrrar:teristics of the CEA

l-l CheckthisboxifyouhaveidentifiedoneormorepotentiallylargeorsigniflcantadverseimpactswhichMAYoccur Thenproceed,lirectlytotheFUL

- EAF and/or prepare a positive d':claration.

[| Checkthit;boxifyouhavedetermined,basedontheinformationarrdanalysisaboveandanysupportingdocumentation,thattheproposedactionWlL
NOT result in any signiflcant adverse environmental impacts ANEt provide, on allachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination

Town Board of the Town of Pittsford luly 16,2019

Narne of Lead Agency Date

William A. Smith, Jr. Town Supewisor
Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsil:le Officer

Stgnature of Responsible Oflicer in Lead Agency Si{lnature of Preparer (lf different from responsible offlcer)

Reset



 

 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, New York, held at the 
Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, 
New York, on the 16th day of July, 2019. 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 

  Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
  Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman  
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
  
THE PROPOSED CHANGE TO PARCEL 8, SECTION A (TOBEY VILLAGE 
OFFICE PARK) OF THE TOBEY PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  
____________________________________________________ 
 

Re-zoning Resolution 
 

WHEREAS, in a letter dated June 6, 2019, together with supporting materials, James 

B. Durfee, AIA, on behalf of CL Holdings LLC, requested that the Resolution controlling the 

Tobey Planned Unit Development be modified as to the provisions concerning Parcel 8, 

Section A thereof, to (1) clearly define the current building areas within the existing Tobey 

Village Office Park portion of the PUD, (2) adjust the allowable building area to take into 

account development that has been previously approved by the Town, (3) update the terms of 

usage to reflect current generally accepted terminology,  and (4) allow for marginal additional 

building modifications; and 

WHEREAS, after giving due consideration to the request of CL Holdings LLC, it was 

the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public 

hearing should be held on the 16th day of July, 2019, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 

Pittsford, New York, to consider the proposed modification of the Tobey Planned Unit 

Development. 

WHEREAS, prior to setting the public hearing, the request was referred  to the Monroe 

County Planning Department for review and comment; and 

WHEREAS, on July 16, 2019, a public hearing was opened and all those wishing to 



 

 

comment on the proposed re-zoning were heard; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board determined that the action proposed herein was an 

“Unlisted Action” under SEQRA and, accordingly, a single agency review of the SEQRA 

issues for the re-zoning by the Town Board was conducted and a Negative Declaration of 

Environmental Significance was issued on July 16, 2019;   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Resolution of the Town Board controlling the Tobey Planned Unit 

Development for Parcel 8, Section A is amended, as follows: 

 

A. Tobey Village Office Park (Including Pittsford Federal Credit Union). This 14.79 
acre portion of the parcel includes 155,640 square feet of existing building usable area* 
(refer to Exhibit “B”: Tobey Village Office Park- Building Layout and Parking Map and 
Exhibit “C”: Tobey Village Office Park- Area Calculations dated 6/6/19). There are 696 
parking spaces directly associated with the Office Park inclusive of handicapped 
accessible spaces.  

Further development of loft/second floor spaces within the footprint of existing buildings 
is allowable, not to exceed 15,000 usable square feet, reasonably consistent with Exhibit 
“C”, and subject to NYS building code compliance. No further development within 
basement areas, beyond that which currently exists, is allowed. No further buildings or 
expansion of footprints shall be allowed on this portion of Parcel 8, except for minor 
building entrance modifications to update and improve existing individual buildings. (These 
modifications shall not result in additional usable area.) Expansion of usable area or 
changes in use within the Office Park area, shall be dependent on evaluation of the 
parking conditions at that time.  
 As part of the Building Permit application, a current parking survey of the area shall be 
provided to the Building Inspector for expansion of usable area or changes in use within 
the Office Park. At the Building Inspector’s discretion, the parking survey may be referred 
to the Planning Board for review to ensure adequate parking is maintained to ensure 
safety and security of the Office Park. 

Uses within Tobey Village Office Park shall be limited to general offices, business 
services and professional/medical offices. 

* Total Usable Area  

BOMA (ANSI/BOMA Z65.1-2010) defines usable area as occupant area plus building amenity areas that are 
convertible to Occupant Area. Shared conference rooms, exercise areas/fitness centers, childcare centers, 
and vending areas are classified as Building Amenity Areas. Usable area does not include Building Service 
Areas, such as building lobby and corridors; fire control center and equipment; restrooms and janitors’ 
closets; mechanical, electrical and communications rooms and closets; truck loading, receiving and trash; or 
building management and maintenance. 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: July 16, 2019 
 

_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York. 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 
original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the 
same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of July, 2019. 

 
_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York. 



Moving Forward
Continued Collaboration 
between the Town of Pittsford 
and the G/FL RPC

Haylee Ferington
Clean Energy Communities 
Coordinator and Planner
Genesee/Finger Lakes 
Regional Planning Council 
(G/FL RPC)
July 16, 2019



About the 
Genesee/Finger Lakes 
Regional Planning Council

About Me and My Role as 
Community Clean Energy 
Advocate and Resource



A Rich History of 
Collaboration Already
• G/FL RPC provided expertise to the Town during 

Clean Energy Community (CEC) “High Impact 
Practice” Selection in 2017.

• G/FL RPC reviewed subsequent Town proposal for 
successful $50,000 CEC Award from NYSERDA. 

• G/FL RPC supplied programmatic advice to the 
“Municipalities” during Community Choice 
Aggregation bid and proposal process.

• G/FL RPC recommended participation in current 
RGE “Cobra Head to LED Streetlight Conversion” 
Program and furnished technical expertise during 
preliminary Community Solar discussions.



• Town indicated interest in RGE LED Street Light Replacement
initiative formally given RGE letter to Town in August 2018
and Supervisor general concurrence with program terms and
conditions. Town placed in the street light replacement queue
by RGE.

• RGE (Tim Heckman) responded in July 2019 with inventory of
103 eligible high pressure sodium cobra-style street lamps,
locations, wattages and unexpired life cost of existing bulbs
($10,420).

• Town opted to request that RGE match high pressure sodium
wattages to equivalent LED lumens, noting no areas of over-
or under-illumination exist that require remediation.
Calibrated Color Temperature of 3000 Kelvin deemed best
option for all bulbs.

• Savings: For 103 lamps: $6,916 annually through electricity
supply and delivery efficiencies = $138,320 lifetime savings
over 20 year bulb lifetime. Simple out-of-pocket cost recovery
in ~1.6 years.

• Status: Supervisor reviewing final agreement with Town
Attorney and Finance Director before Board action.

Current Collaboration
RGE Streetlamp Conversion 
Program 



• Electricity and natural gas consumption input to EPA
PORTFOLIO MANAGER software tool for 7 facilities in
satisfaction of “Energy Benchmarking” CEC “High Impact
Practice.”

• Site and source energy usage intensity metrics for each facility
calculated by software.

• G/FL RPC provided introduction to NYS Pollution Prevention
Institute (P2I) for next steps.

• Meeting in July with Town staff, G/FL RPC and P2I planned to
evaluate potential for energy walk-throughs of selected facilities
based on source energy usage intensity scores to identify
possible savings.

• Introducing Kimberly Bawden, Pollution Prevention Engineer,
P2I...

Next Collaboration
Energy Audits 



Thank You Pittsford!

We look forward to continued success 
together.



Kim Bawden
Pollution Prevention Engineer

New York State Pollution 
Prevention Institute 
(NYSP2I)

Town of Pittsford Board Meeting 7-16-19



|  2New York State Pollution Prevention Institute

NYS Pollution Prevention Institute
 HQ at RIT

 Established in 2008

 $3.9M in annual NYS funding administered through 
the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation

 Focus areas include:
• Sustainable Manufacturing Assessments
• Supply Chain Sustainability
• Technology Commercialization
• Food Waste Diversion
• Outreach & Education
• Research & Development
• Emerging Contaminants



|  3New York State Pollution Prevention Institute



|  4New York State Pollution Prevention Institute

Assistance for NYS Companies, Municipalities & 
Non-Profits
 Must be NY-based
 Typical project cost range is $15k-$50k
 NYSP2I funding offsets most of the project cost to the organization

• Expenses are non-capital expenses
• RIT’s engineering, technical and project management services

 Post-project reporting
 Typical project takes about 2-6 months



|  5New York State Pollution Prevention Institute

Proposed Collaboration with G/FL RPC & Town of 
Pittsford – First-Ever by P2I with a Municipality!
 Analyze existing EPA Portfolio Manager data input by Town staff

 Draft scope of work for energy reduction project.  Potential tasks include:

• Select ~two (2) municipal facilities for energy walkthroughs and audits given Site Energy Intensity and Source Energy
Intensity performance metrics calculated for seven Town facilities

• Evaluate potential energy efficiency enhancements and payback periods

• Consider potential for water usage efficiency as time permits

• Assess applicability of BEST PRACTICES to operations

• Report findings & recommendations to Town

 Effort funded 100% by grant



|  6New York State Pollution Prevention Institute

Rochester Institute of Technology
111 Lomb Memorial Drive, Bldg. 78-2000
Rochester, NY 14623

Phone: (585) 475-2512
Email: nysp2i@rit.edu
Web: www.rit.edu/affiliate/nysp2i

Thank You

Funding provided by the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the NYS Department of 
Environmental Conservation. ©2019 Rochester Institute of Technology. Any opinions, findings, conclusions, or 
recommendations expressed are those of Rochester Institute of Technology and its NYS Pollution Prevention 

Institute and do not necessarily reflect the views of New York State.



Minutes of the Town Board for July 2, 2019 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
JULY 2, 2019 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, July 2, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. local 
time in Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Matthew J. O’Connor and Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  There were no Town Board members absent. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Karen S. Ward, Deputy 

Town Clerk; Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director. 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were nine (9) members of the public in attendance including two (2) presenters 

from Positive Effect.   There were also four (4) additional staff members present.   
 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M., inviting Councilman Beckford to lead in 
the Pledge to the Flag.   
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 Supervisor Smith noted that there will be no concert this Friday due to the July 4th holiday. 
 Supervisor Smith extended sympathy from the Board and the Staff to Councilman Matt O’Connor on the 

death of his mother. 
 Supervisor Smith wished everyone a happy and safe 4th of July. 

 
 
PRESENTATION – RESULTS OF 2019 PITTSFORD COMMUNITY SURVEY 
Mike Sutton of Cause and Effect Marketing presented results of the Town’s Community Survey. The results from 
the survey will be available for viewing on the Town of Pittsford website.   
 
 
MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 18, 2019 APPROVED  
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
A Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of the June 18, 2019 was offered by Councilman O’Connor,                                
seconded by Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, 
O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of June 18, 2019 are approved as written. 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
No public comments were offered. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for July 2, 2019 
 

2 
 

PUBLIC HEARING SET TO CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED BRAMBLE 
WOODS REFUSE DISTRICT 
All petitions for the proposed Bramble Woods Refuse District were presented to each member of the Town Board.  
A Resolution to set a Public Hearing for August 6, 2019 to consider the proposed Bramble Woods Refuse District  
was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable real property situated in the 
proposed “Bramble Woods Refuse District” have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, 
New York, for the proposed creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Bramble Woods 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Briar Circle and Briar 
Patch Road, situated off of East Ave., comprising of 19 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions 
and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of the Refuse District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the owner of each home within the 
District, is in the amount of $213.60; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, at 
the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 6th day of August, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the 
said Petitions and to hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the 
Town Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the premises; and it is 
further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published in the Brighton-Pittsford Post, 
which paper is designated as the official paper for such publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the 
bulletin board of the Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the said hearing. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING SET TO CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED CHATHAM 
WOODS REFUSE DISTRICT 
All petitions for the proposed Chatham Woods Refuse District were presented to each member of the Town 
Board.  A Resolution to set a Public Hearing for August 6, 2019 to consider the proposed Chatham Woods 
Refuse District  was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members 
as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable real property situated in the 
proposed “Chatham Woods Refuse District” have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, 
New York, for the proposed creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Chatham Woods 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Bishops Court, Brewster 
Lane, Caversham Woods, Chelsea Park, Devonwood Lane, Featherstone Court, Glenmore Circle, Hadley Court 
and Old Kings Lane, situated between Calkins Road and Stone Road, comprising of 264 parcels, all as is more 
particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of the Refuse District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the owner of each home within the 
District, is in the amount of $213.60; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for July 2, 2019 
 

3 
 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, at 
the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 6th day of August, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the 
said Petitions and to hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the 
Town Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the premises; and it is 
further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published in the Brighton-Pittsford Post, 
which paper is designated as the official paper for such publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the 
bulletin board of the Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the said hearing. 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING SET TO CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED DISTRICT 
NO. 3 REFUSE DISTRICT 
All petitions for the proposed District No. 3 Refuse District were presented to each member of the Town Board.  A 
Resolution to set a Public Hearing for August 6, 2019 to consider the proposed District No. 3 Refuse District  was 
offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable real property situated in the 
proposed “District No. 3 Refuse District”, have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, 
New York, for the proposed creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Woodstock Subdivision, 
the Walnut Grove Subdivision and the Powder Mill Heights Subdivision, the said proposed District being located 
in general terms on the streets of Downing Drive, East Street, Rosewood Drive, Thornwood Circle and Walnut 
Grove, situated between Thornell Road and East Street to La Due Circle, comprising of 78 parcels, all as is more 
particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of the Refuse District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the owner of each home within the 
District, is in the amount of $213.60; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, at 
the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 6th day of August, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the 
said Petitions and to hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the 
Town Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the premises; and it is 
further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published in the Brighton-Pittsford Post, 
which paper is designated as the official paper for such publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the 
bulletin board of the Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the said hearing. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING SET TO CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED MILL ROAD 
AREA REFUSE DISTRICT 
All petitions for the proposed Mill Road Area Refuse District were presented to each member of the Town Board.  
A Resolution to set a Public Hearing for August 6, 2019 to consider the proposed Mill Road Refuse District  was 
offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable real property situated in the 
proposed “Mill Road Area Refuse District” have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, 



Minutes of the Town Board for July 2, 2019 
 

4 
 

New York, for the proposed creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Mill Road Area 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Auburndale, Cedarwood 
Circle, Millstone Court, Millwood Court, and Mill Road, comprising of 58 parcels, all as is more particularly set 
forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the owner of each home within the 
District, is in the amount of $213.60; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, at 
the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 6th day of August, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the 
said Petitions and to hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the 
Town Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the premises; and it is 
further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published in the Brighton-Pittsford Post, 
which paper is designated as the official paper for such publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the 
bulletin board of the Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the said hearing. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING SET TO CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED SUTTON 
POINT & ST. ANDREWS HILL REFUSE DISTRICT 
All petitions for the proposed Sutton Point & St. Andrews Hill Refuse District were presented to each member of 
the Town Board.  A Resolution to set a Public Hearing for August 6, 2019 to consider the proposed Sutton Point & 
St. Andrews Hill Refuse District  was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 

 
WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable real property situated in the 
proposed “Sutton Point and St. Andrews Hill Refuse District” have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, 
Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Park 
Square Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of St. Andrews Hill 
and Sutton Point, situated off of Stone Road, comprising of 58 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the 
Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of the Refuse District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the owner of each home within the 
District, is in the amount of $213.60; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, at 
the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 6th day of August, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the 
said Petitions and to hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the 
Town Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the premises; and it is 
further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published in the Brighton-Pittsford Post, 
which paper is designated as the official paper for such publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the 
bulletin board of the Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the said hearing. 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for July 2, 2019 
 

5 
 

 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
No public comments were offered 
 
Councilman O’Connor confirmed that he has audited the records for the proposed part-time and seasonal hires 
and that all the documents were in order.  Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the proposed new hires and rehires 
and recommended status changes and/or salary changes was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, 
seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, 
O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following persons for employment as new and rehires and confirm 
as the date of hire as indicated hereto: 
 
 

Name    Department   Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Jessica Furber  Parks   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.00  07/08/2019 

Daniel Gordon  IT   Technical Specialist $22.42  06/26/2019 

Michael Brooks  REC   Comm Center Supv $12.71  06/27/2019 

Ellie Shemirani Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/24/2019 

Richard Surowiec Rec   Rec I Aquatics PT $11.10  06/24/2019 

Elizabeth Carroll Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/18/2019 

Lucas Scheuermann Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/18/2019 

Tori Gutzmer  Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/18/2019 

Maddie McGrath Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/18/2019 

Victoria Cleary Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Caroline Samsonik Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Matthew Taylor Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Kelsey Hughes Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Abigail Krouth  Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Mitchell Steele Rec   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

 

 
and be it further 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary change for the following employee: 
 
Name  Position  Reason for Change     Rate  Effective Date 

Gail Sophia Comm Cent Supv Rate Adj - retro to 1/3/19 $12.71  01/03/2019 

 

 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 
     
Bid Date for Dog Park Fencing 
Public Works Commissioner Paul Schenkel asked the Board to set a date to open bids to provide fencing for the 
proposed dog park.  A Resolution to Set a Bid date for fencing for the Pittsford Dog Park project was offered by 
Councilwoman Townsend, seconded by Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor and Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board sets a bid opening date for the Dog Park Fencing for Wednesday July 31, 2019 
at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for July 2, 2019 
 

6 
 

 
Other Discussion 
Supervisor Smith indicated that The Town and Village of Pittsford and the Towns of Brighton and Irondequoit 
remain in discussion regarding choosing the CCA Administrator.  He stated that they had addressed additional 
questions to the two candidates and had asked for responses to these questions by July 12, 2019.  Once they 
receive those answers there will be further Town Board discussion on the choice of a CCA Administrator at 
upcoming Town Board meetings.    
 
Supervisor Smith asked Councilwoman Townsend if she had information to report to help assess potential 
demand for additional access to RTS Transit services for persons with disabilities within the Pittsford Community 
Mobility Zone following the RTS service restructuring.  Councilwoman Townsend stated that the information 
currently available is fairly limited and may be outdated.  She will continue her research.   Information obtained 
thus far show approximately 594 residents with disabilities in our community ranging in age from 16-64. Of these, 
404 are women.  Councilman O’Connor commented on the importance of seeking proper access to public 
transport for this group, and knowing more about the type of disabilities they face.  Councilwoman Townsend 
noted that she would seek information about the types of disabilities involved, among other considerations.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Gerry Minerd thanked the board for pursuing a CCA program and recommended choosing Joule Assets in 
partnership with Roctricity as Administrator.  
 
Mary Moore asked if the Town could test nematodes, as an organic means of grub control, on a selected section 
of the Embankment Park, in order to compare its effacy to conventional treatments.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen S. Ward 
Deputy Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL BOARD MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board 

From: Greg Duane 

Date: July 12, 2019 

Regarding: Insurance Renewal 
 

For Meeting On: July 16, 2019 
 
 
 
Brown & Brown, Town of Pittsford’s Insurance Consultant, requested proposals for the 2019-
20 insurance coverages.   They received quotes from four carriers. The results are 
summarized on the attached premium comparison sheet. 
 
Based on these results, Brown & Brown has recommended placing coverage with USI as 
Broker, Allied Public Risk as Program Manager and Zurich North America as Carrier. 
 
 
 
Resolved, that based on the recommendation of Brown & Brown, the Town of 
Pittsford’s Insurance Consultant, the 2019-20 insurance coverages be placed with USI 
as Broker, Allied Public Risk as Program Manager and Zurich North America as Carrier. 



 

Andre Valente 
Account Executive 

Brown & Brown of New York 
45 East Avenue 

Rochester, NY 14604 

July 12, 2019 
  
Gregory J. Duane, Director of Finance 
Town of Pittsford 
11 S. Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
RE: 8/1/19 Insurance Renewal 
 
Dear Mr. Duane: 
 
Regarding the 2019-2020 insurance renewal-- this year was not intended to be a 
marketing year but Pittsford’s Insurance Program Manager – Allied Public Risk 
transitioned their underwriting company from Allied World National Assurance to Zurich 
North America.  Rather than accept the terms and rates of the new underwriting carrier, 
Brown & Brown advised to remarket the insurance with other available products 
through USI Insurance Services (Town of Pittsford Broker/Risk Management Firm).  
 
Key Coverage components of the change are outlined in a separate coverage 
comparison document.   As with all carrier/program changes, some items are more 
favorable, some less favorable, and others must be mitigated through limit changes.  As 
your consultant we have found that the Zurich renewal is still more competitive and 
broader that other market alternatives.  Based on our review we are recommending 
that the Town of Pittsford renews coverage through Allied Public Risk (program 
manager) and Zurich North America.  We also recommend that cyber liability coverage 
is replaced by Allied World Assurance versus Lloyd’s non-admitted policy.  The coverage 
is more than adequate, and pricing is significantly less expensive.  We do seek to 
entertain higher limits due to the price reduction. 
 
USI did approach the market and received several declinations due to carrier’s inability 
to compete on price and coverage offered by the Allied/Zurich program.  See supporting 
documents for additional documentation. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  I may be reached at 585-697-1451.  
Thank you for choosing Brown & Brown.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Andre Valente 



Town of Pittsford Coverage Comparison 
   

Andre Valente 
Account Executive 

Brown & Brown of New York 
45 East Avenue 

Rochester, NY 14604 

 
 
Key differences in Zurich versus Allied World   
 

 GL states that coverage is auditable. USI has confirmed that there would be no 
additional premium due.  

 EBL is on an OCCURRENCE form rather than CLAIMS made as expiring. To buy tail 
coverage for one additional year, the AP would be $90. We recommend this 
additional purchase. 

 Non-Monetary limits under POL are less than they had with ALLIED, however 
that is the most Zurich can offer.  

 Auto states ACV valuation, but RC valuation does apply to the medium to heavy 
vehicles 10 years and younger.  

 ZURICH will handle claims versus Network Adjusters.  

 ZURICH does not include Unnamed Locations ($250,000 on expiring) under the 
Property Enhancement. Please report property at unlisted locations to USI as 
soon as possible. 

 EDP coverage should be included in the Personal Property limit as it will not have 
a separate enhancement limit. Blanket limit applies to avoid any implications. 
 

Markets Approached by USI 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Pittsford Coverage Comparison 
   

Andre Valente 
Account Executive 

Brown & Brown of New York 
45 East Avenue 

Rochester, NY 14604 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
**Recommended: Zurich with AWAC Cyber option. 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board 

From: Greg Duane 

Date: July 10, 2019 

Regarding: Highway Capital Improvement Funds 
 

For Meeting On: July 16, 2019 

 

 
 
    
The 2019 budget calls for $ 237,000.00 to be appropriated from the Highway Capital Reserve.  
These funds would be used to offset road improvement costs scheduled for FY2019. The 
transfer of these funds needs to be approved by the Town Board and would be subject to a 30 
day permissive referendum.  In order to start this process, I would ask that the following 
resolution be passed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolved, that $237,000.00 be appropriated from the Highway Improvement Capital 
Reserve Fund and transferred to the Part Town Highway Repair Fund per the Adopted 
2019 Budget.  Be it further resolved, that this resolution is subject to permissive 
referendum 



MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
To: Town Board 
 

CC:       
 

From: Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk/Tax Receiver 
 

Date: July 16, 2019 
 

Regarding: Deputy Receiver of Taxes - Jessica Bullen, Service Manager 
at Canandaigua National Bank 

 
 
 
Each year the Town Board appoints the Service Manager of the Canandaigua National Bank & Trust in 
the Village as a Deputy Receiver of Taxes.  This allows the bank to collect and deposit tax payments on 
behalf of the Town of Pittsford.  
 
The Service Manager at the Pittsford Branch of Canandaigua National Bank & Trust has agreed to 
serve as a Deputy Tax Receiver this coming year.  Therefore, I would like to request that the Town 
Board appoint Jessica Bullen as the Deputy Receiver of Taxes for the Town of Pittsford for 2019-2020 
and authorize her to collect 2019-2020 School Taxes and 2020 Town and County taxes during the 
interest-free collection periods. 
 
 
 
Should the Town Board approve this Memorandum, the suggested Resolution is as follows: 
 
 
RESOLVED, that Jessica Bullen, Service Manager at the Pittsford Branch of Canandaigua National 
Bank & Trust is appointed Deputy Receiver of Taxes for the Town of Pittsford for 2019-2020 and is 
authorized to collect the 2019-2020 School Taxes and the 2020 Town and County Taxes during the 
interest-free collection periods. 

 
 



G:\Town Clerk\Taxes\2020 T&C Tax Bonding Certified Resolution.doc 

TOWN OF PITTSORD TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING SURETY, FORM AND AMOUNT OF 

OFFICIAL UNDERTAKING FOR THE FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE OF THE  

DUTIES OF THE TOWN CLERK AND RECEIVER OF TAXES 

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 
 
  

 Be it RESOLVED by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, as follows: 
 

Section 1. The Town Board hereby guarantees the surety, form and amount of the 
official undertaking for the faithful performance of the duties of the Town Clerk and 
Receiver of Taxes, as follows: 

 
Type of undertaking:  Insurance coverage for Town Clerk and Receiver of Taxes 

  
Amount: $100,000.00 per employee Public Employee Dishonesty Coverage with 
additional indemnity of $200,000.00, including Faithful Performance of Duty, for the 
Receiver of Taxes     

Section 2. A true copy of this resolution shall be affixed to the undertaking to 
indicate this Board's approval thereon in accordance with Town Law §25. 
 

Said matter having been put to a vote the following votes were recorded: 
 
William A. Smith, Supervisor     Aye 
Katherine B. Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor   Aye  
Kevin Beckford, Councilman     Aye 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman     Aye 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman    Aye 
 

The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 
 
Dated:  July 16, 2019  
      Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town Board  

of the Town of Pittsford, New York 
 
 
 I, Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the 
minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct 
transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have here unto set my hand this 18th day of July, 2019. 
 
 
            
      Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the 
      Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York 



G:\Town Clerk\Taxes\2020 T&C Tax Bonding Certified Resolution.doc 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

 I, Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk and Tax Receiver, for the Town of Pittsford, New 
York do hereby certify, pursuant to Section 25 of the Town Law, that (a) on July 16, 
2019 the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford directed and approved the form and 
amount of a Tax Collector’s Bond relative to the collection of the 2019-2020 School 
Taxes and the 2020 Town and County Taxes, and (b) the attached copy of such bond, 
which complies with the Board’s requirements, is a true copy of the bond filed in the 
Town Clerks office in the Town of Pittsford, New York. 
 
 In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town 
of Pittsford on this ________ day of ______________, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
         
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 



7/10/19 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Budget Transfers & Amendments  
 
 

 

Be it resolved that the following budget transfers are approved: 
 
That $200.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (Contingency – Expense) to 
1.1930.4000.1.1 (Judgement & Claims – Expense) to cover the cost of an insurance 
settlement. 
 
 

 
Be it resolved that the following budget amendments are approved: 
 
. 
 
That line item 5.5112.2010.55.4 (Part Town Highway – CHIPs) be increased by $31,359.00.  
The source of these funds will be from New York State’s - Extreme Winter Recovery Program.  











































































































MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: July 10, 2019 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: July 16, 2019 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of 

the Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 

Name    Dept      Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Anne Ritter  Rec     REC Asst III Lifeguard PT (Aquatics) $14.00  07/08/2019 

James Creighton  Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT $12.71  07/01/2019 

Peter Hidley   Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT $12.71  07/09/2019 

Carolyn Hughes  Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT  $12.71  07/15/2019 

Stephanie Totin  Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT $12.71  07/15/2019 

      

All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and 

have received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Anne Ritter  Rec     REC Asst III Lifeguard PT (Aquatics) $14.00  07/08/2019 

James Creighton  Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT $12.71  07/01/2019 

Peter Hidley   Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT   $12.71  07/09/2019 

Carolyn Hughes  Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT  $12.71  07/15/2019 

Stephanie Totin  Rec     REC Asst III Comm Cntr Supv PT $12.71  07/15/2019 

 

2. The following employee(s) are recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to 

a change in status. 

 

Name  Position  Reason for Change     Rate  Effective Date 

William Jabs Bus Driver Rec Srs. Perm PT Bus Driver  $13.50  07/11/2019 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name  Position  Reason for Change      Rate  Effective Date 

William Jabs Bus Driver Rec Srs. Perm PT Bus Driver  $13.50  07/11/2019 

     

 


	01 Agenda 7-2-19
	01a  Adoption memo Parcel 8
	02 SEQRA Resolution 2019doc
	02a Short Form EAF Tobey PUD Modification CL Holdings 7.11.19
	02b Resolution Modifying PUD Parcel 8
	02cc  07 02 19 T Bd min
	02d  2019-20 Ins Award Res
	02e  2019 - Town of Pittsford Rec Letter
	02f  Coverage Comparison
	03  2019 Hwy Cap Improv Approp
	03a  Microsoft Word - 2019-2020 CNB Appoint Jessica Bullen Deputy Receiver
	03b Microsoft Word - 2020 T&C Tax Bonding Certified Resolution
	03c July 16th Transfers & Amendments
	03d Accounts Payable Listing
	03e Expense Report
	03f Revenue
	04 Hiring Resolution 7-16-19



